
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Notice of a public meeting of  
 

Corporate Appeals Panel 
 
To: Councillors Cuthbertson, Pavlovic and Kent 

 
Date: Friday, 9 May 2025 

 
Time: 1.00 pm 

 
Venue: West Offices - Station Rise, York YO1 6GA 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Election of Chair   
 

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting. 
 

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

To receive and note apologies for absence. 
 

3. Exclusion of Press and Public   
 

To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting during 
consideration of agenda item 6 (Appeal against Dismissal) on the 
grounds that it contains information relating to an individual and 
information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. This 
information is classified as exempt under paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006. 
 

4. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point in the meeting, Members and co-opted members are 
asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest, or other 
registerable interest, they might have in respect of business on this 
agenda, if they have not already done so in advance on the 



 

Register of Interests. The disclosure must include the nature of the 
interest. 
 
An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting. 
 
(1) Members must consider their interests, and act according to 

the  
following: 

 
Type of Interest You must: 
  
Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests 

Disclose the interest; not participate in 
the discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a 
dispensation. 

  
Other Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related)  
OR  
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 

Disclose the interest; speak on the 
item only if the public are also allowed 
to speak but otherwise not participate 
in the discussion or vote; and leave 
the meeting unless you have a 
dispensation. 
 

  
Other Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 
 

Disclose the interest; remain in the 
meeting, participate, and vote unless 
the matter affects the financial interest 
or well-being: 
(a) to a greater extent than it affects 

the financial interests of a majority 
of inhabitants of the affected ward; 
and  

(b) a reasonable member of the public 
knowing all the facts would believe 
that it would affect your view of the 
wider public interest, 

in which case speak on the item only if 
the public are also allowed to speak, 
but otherwise not do not participate in 
the discussion or vote, and leave the 
meeting, unless you have a 
dispensation. 

 
(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member 

concerned or their spouse/partner. 



 

 
(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 

must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992. 

 
5. Minutes (Pages 5 - 6) 

 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 14 
February 2025. 
 

6. Appeal against Dismissal (Pages 7 - 10) 
 

To consider an appeal against dismissal under the City of York 
Council’s Disciplinary Policy and Procedure. 
 

a) Appellant's Case (Pages 11 - 22) 
 

Papers in support of the appellant’s case. 
 

b) Management Case (Pages 23 - 30) 
 

Papers in support of management’s case. 
 

c) Joint Supporting Papers (Pages 31 - 254) 
 

Background papers to the appeal. 
 
 
 

Democracy Officer: 
Name: James Parker  
Contact Details:  

 Telephone – (01904) 553659 

 E-mail – james.parker@york.gov.uk  
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the Democracy 
Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports 
 
 
 

 

mailto:james.parker@york.gov.uk


 

Reasonable Adjustments and Alternative formats statement 

To request reasonable adjustments or to provide this document in an alternative 
language or format such as large print, braille, audio, Easy Read or BSL, you can: 

 

Email us at:  cycaccessteam@york.gov.uk 

 

Call us: 01904 551550 and customer services will pass your 
request onto the Access Team. 

 

Use our BSL Video Relay Service: 
www.york.gov.uk/BSLInterpretingService 

Select ‘Switchboard’ from the menu. 
 

 

We can also translate into the following languages: 

 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:cycaccessteam@york.gov.uk
http://www.york.gov.uk/BSLInterpretingService


City of York Council Minutes 

Meeting Corporate Appeals Panel 

Date 14 February 2025 

Present Councillors Pavlovic, Fenton and Wilson 

Apologies Councillors Cuthbertson and Kent 

 

6. Apologies for Absence (10:36 am)  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Cuthbertson 
and Kent, who were substituted by Cllrs Fenton and Wilson 
respectively. 
 

7. Election of Chair (10:36 am)  
 

Resolved:  That Cllr Pavlovic be elected as Chair of the 
meeting. 

 

8. Exclusion of Press and Public (10:38 am)  
 

Resolved:  That the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of Agenda Item 6 
(Appeal Against Dismissal), on the grounds that it 
included information relating to an individual and 
information which was likely to reveal the identity of 
an individual. This information was classed as 
exempt under paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as revised by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006. 

 

9. Declarations of Interest (10:39 am)  
 

Members were asked to declare at this point in the meeting any 
disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests 
that they might have in the business on the agenda if they had 
not already done so in advance on the Register of Interests. 
None were declared. 
 

10. Minutes (10:39 am)  
 

Resolved:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 June 
2024 be approved and signed by the Chair as a 
correct record. 

Page 5 Agenda Item 5



 

11. Appeal against Dismissal (10:40 am)  
 

The Panel considered an appeal against dismissal under the 
City of York Council’s Disciplinary Policy and Procedure. 
 
Having considered the cases presented by the appellant and 
management and reviewed the information provided in some 
detail, the Panel determined the outcome of the case relating to 
the appellant. 
 
Resolved:  That the appeal was now concluded and there was 

no further right of appeal. 
 
Reason:  To ensure the Panel meets its procedural 

requirements in determining appeals. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cllr M Pavlovic, Chair 
[The meeting started at 10.35 am and finished at 1.58 pm.] 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11 Agenda Item 6a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23 Agenda Item 6b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31 Agenda Item 6c
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 147
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 161
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 183
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 197
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 199
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 203
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 207
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 209
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 211
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 215
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 217
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 219
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 221
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 223
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 225
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 227
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 229
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 231
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 233
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 235
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 237
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 249
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 253
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Appeal against Dismissal
	6a Appellant's Case
	Report
	Appendix 1

	6b Management Case
	Report

	6c Joint Supporting Papers
	Investigation Report
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9
	Appendix 10
	Appendix 11
	Appendix 12
	Appendix 13
	Appendix 14
	Appendix 15
	Appendix 16
	Appendix 17a
	Appendix 17b
	Appendix 18
	Appendix 19
	Appendix 20
	Appendix 21
	Appendix 22
	Appendix 23
	Appendix 24
	Appendix 25
	Appendix 26
	Appendix 27
	Appendix 28a
	Appendix 28b
	Appendix 29a
	Appendix 29b
	Appendix 30
	Appendix 30b
	Appendix 31
	Appendix 32a
	Appendix 32b
	Appendix 32c
	Appendix 32d
	Appendix 33
	Hearing Minutes, 27 November 2024
	LB hearing statement - response to allegations
	Investigation Report (continued after adjournment)
	Appendix 34
	Appendix 35a
	Appendix 35b
	Appendix 36a
	Appendix 36b
	Appendix 37a
	Appendix 37b
	Appendix 37c
	Appendix 38a
	Appendix 38b
	Appendix 39a
	Appendix 39b
	Appendix 40a
	Appendix 40b
	Appendix 41a
	Appendix 41b
	Adjourned Hearing Minutes, 8 January 2025
	Outcome letter
	Appeal Email


